Halbkat, Darla

Subject: Resignation - Withdrawal

From: Bostrom, Kathie <Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Halbkat, Darla <Darla.Halbkat@k12.sd.us>; Neuharth, Ashley (Huran) <Ashley.Neuharth@k12.sd.us>
Cc: Christopherson, Kelly <Kelly.Christopherson@k12.sd.us>

Subject: RE: Revised Board Meeting Agenda - May 13, 2024 (2:50pm)

Importance: High

Hi Darla,

Ler Kow just came in and told me that he wishes to withdraw his resignation from route #23 for next year.

Kathle Bostrom

Dlrector of Transportation

CTE Law § Public Safety nstructor
Hurow School District 2-2
605-353-6929
Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us

“Leadership is not about being in charge. Leadership is about taking care of those in your charge.” Simon Sinek
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Note: This e-mail and any attachments may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. TIf
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and deleting it from your computer system. Thank
you for your cooperation.



